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From: Mark R Davies
To: Susan Crichton 1 V  5 
Cc: "andrew.

"gavin.matftw-a _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO j, Louise 
Chatfield < ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._..GRO r, Nina Arnott -'-- ------------ R0'_.=p,.._._._._._._._.. 

Subject: Re: Mediation 
Date: Fri, 19 Jul 2013 09:15:29 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Here you go. Also copying Nina to take soundings from Portland. 

This is email I sent earlier in week; 

I have been reflecting on our conversation on Friday around Horizon. 

The danger in reputational terms is that the issue rumbles on without conclusion both before and after the 
'final' Second Sight report. This could really damage the business and hamper NT. 

We need somehow to take the sting out of it, in advance of the report. 

We are taking the right steps in looking to the future (with the working group, user forum and independent 
adjudicator). 

But none of these will go far enough to address the damage which some believe they have suffered. These 
cases will continue and the noise will be louder as the SS process concludes. 

There is an opportunity here to make a big statement about the kind of business we are and intend to be in 
future. 

We can't though issue a blanket apology because we just don't know the details of each case. At present we 
also face the risk of an "open ended" situation where the pipeline of cases is potentially very long. 

So I wonder whether something like the following would work; 

- we create an independent panel to oversee cases where a SPMR feels lack of training or support 
contributed to an issue (therefore in addition to the legal review) 

- we proactively invite people to submit their cases to the panel (including writing to the likes of those in the 
Telegraph piece) 

- the panel is chaired by a QC or perhaps a former MP/peer 

- it hears evidence from the SPMR and PO on the training and support elements and reaches a'judgement' 

- evidence is made public 

- we allocate funding to compensate in cases where training and support judged to have fallen short (but the 
fund is limited) 

I appreciate this is potentially expensive and needs more thought but I think it worth considering. 

Thoughts? 
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Mark 

Sent from my iPhone 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 19 Jul 2013, at 10:11, "Susan Crichton" <._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO._ _ . Js wrote: 

Mark - can you also circulate your ideas before the call? 
Thanks 
Susan 

From: Mark R Davies 
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2013 09:01 AM 
To: Parsons, Andrew 

C . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
GRO 

Cc: Susan Crichton; Rich_ar_d_s_on;-Simon GRO i>; Matthews, Gavin 
< GRO I Louise Chatfield 
Subject: N Mediation ----------------------------

Copying Louise - please can you work out a time today with Susan Ca office? 

M 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 18 Jul 2013, at 17:14, "Parsons, Andrew" GRO wrote: 

Mark 

Further to below, I'm around all day tomorrow but in other Horizon-related calls at 11-12 and 3-4. Other than that, 
let me know when is best for you and Susan and I'll make sure I'm available. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Senior Associate 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 
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From: Mark R Davies [ GRO
Sent: 17 July 2013 20:11 
To: Parsons, Andrew 
Cc: Susan Crichton; Richardson, Simon; Matthews, Gavin 
Subject: Re: Mediation 

Hi 

Will send you my thoughts - essentially an outline of what might work from my perspective. 
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I'm tied up all day tomorrow but could do a call on Friday. 

Mark 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 17 Jul 2013, at 18:58, "Parsons, Andrew" GRO wrote: 

Susan 

Gavin and I have run lots of mediations so happy to field any questions. We're around nearly all day tomorrow 
(except 10-11). Please let us know when is best for you and Mark. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Senior Associate 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 
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From: Susan Crichton ti ____GRO 
Sent: 17 July 2013 14:28 
To: Parsons, Andrew 
Cc: Richardson, Simon; Matthews, Gavin; Mark R Davies 
Subject: Mediation 

Andy - our Comms director at POL, Mark Davies is keen to explore the concept of mediation ( I will send you 
his thoughts separately) who is the best person at BD to discuss this with and when could we do it? 

Thanks 

Susan Crichton I HR & Corporate Services Director 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. 
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically 
stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 
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Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this a-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. mark .r.davies(a. _.__GRO Jc only is 
authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not mark.r daviesi GRO ;, please notify andrew.txirsons@Q__ _ — GRO  i as soon as 
possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be 
unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss 
or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our 
registered office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE 1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to 
refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB 123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any 
views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1 V 9HQ. 
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